Holly McArthur

Audio Engineer

Skills

- Audio editing
- Mixing and mastering
- Video editing
- Studio recording
- Sound design
- Post-production
- Music production
- Broadcasting
- Live sound
- Social media management
- Copy writing
- Research

Software

- Logic Pro
- Ableton Live
- Affinity Suite: Designer/Photo
- Microsoft Office

Education

BA in Creative Music

Technology Canterbury Christ Church University, Canterbury September 2017 to July 2020 Received first class honours for music production and sound art.

References available upon request

Summary

Audio engineer with experience in recording, editing, and post-production for audio and visual media. With a keen ear for detail, proven technical ability, and a creative approach - I can record, produce, and edit for a wide variety of audio needs.

Work Experience

Trainee Production Assistant

AiAi Studios & Yorkshire Sound Women Network, Remote November 2023 - April 2024 Trained with BAFTA award winning 360 production house AiAi Studios. Responsibilities included audio editing, recording, post-production, research, and social media management

for podcasts. Co-editor for season 3 of the Stacked podcast.

Digital Producer

Arts Education Exchange, Margate January 2021 to present Digital Producer for a charity that helps young people access the arts and music. Responsibilities include social media management, media production and editing, newsletter and website copy writing, supervision, research, and facilitation.

Radio Producer - work experience

Margate Radio, Margate March 2019 - April 2021 Gained experience in radio production, broadcasting, and audio engineering with a community radio station. Responsibilities involved live audio engineering, managing DJs, setting up equipment for live gigs, and post-show audio editing.

Grants/Awards

NextGen Fund Youth Music April 2022 - June 2023 Awarded a grant of £2,000 to fund equipment, travel, study, marketing, and creative fee for a music project. The resulting EP Auras, an ambient/electronica piece, was released 16th June 2023

CCCU Alumni Rising Star Award - Nominee

Canterbury Christ Church University April 2023

Nominated for showcasing determination, drive and excellence in the workplace or community, who are paving the way for others to follow, demonstrating strong leadership and teamwork skills.